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Reynolds, Mark A

From: Reynolds, Mark A
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 2:20 PM
To: Reynolds, Mark A
Subject: PICIS update 1/17/2013: Quick Guide to PA Adjustments

Dear Providers,  
 
CDCs PRIOR TO 1/15/2013: CDCs with transaction dates prior to 1/15/2013 must be entered by 3/31/2013. If 
not, claims prior to 1/15/2013 may not be paid.  
 
A "Quick Guide to PA Adjustments" is available at http://www.odmhsas.org/quickguidepa.pdf.  
 
For Outpatient Agencies, we have changed some of the authorization codes. Those changes are:  
 
Ages 6+  
Old –> NEW  
PG002 –> PG042 Level 1 OP w/rehab not to exceed 32 units/months, age 6+  
PG003 –> PG043 Level 2 OP w/rehab not to exceed 48 units/months, age 6+  
PG004 –> PG044 Level 3 OP w/rehab not to exceed 64 units/months, age 6+  
PG008 –> PG045 Level 4 OP, age 6+  
 
Ages 0 – 5  
Old –> NEW  
PG002 –> PG046 Level 1 ages 0-5, no rehab services  
PG003 –> PG047 Level 2 ages 0-5, no rehab services  
PG004 –> PG048 Level 3 ages 0-5, no rehab services  
PG008 –> PG049 Level 4 ages 0-5, no rehab services  
 
HOLIDAY: State offices are closed 1/21/2013 in observance of Martin Luther King, Jr. Day.  
 
TRAINING: For those of you who were unable to attend one of the webinars, recordings of the webinars are 
available at http://www.odmhsas.org/arc.htm.  
 
PA MANUAL: The Prior Authorization Manual is available on ARC website at 
http://www.odmhsas.org/arc.htm.  
 
If you are having any issues with PAs or CDCs, please contact our helpdesk at gethelp@odmhsas.org.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Mark A. Reynolds, Ed.D.  
Director of Decision Support Services  
Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services  
mareynolds@odmhsas.org  


